
From:  Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com> 
To: Helen Donaldson <HCD@portlandmaine.gov> 
CC: David Margolis-Pineo <DMP@portlandmaine.gov>, "Earley, Katherine" <KAS@portlandmaine.gov>, Jeremiah Bartlett 
<JBartlett@portlandmaine.gov>, "Tarling, Jeff" <JST@portlandmaine.gov> 
Date:  2/2/2016 4:14 PM 
Subject:  65 Munjoy Street - Final Traffic Comments 
 
Hi Nell - I have reviewed the revised site plan and I find conditions to be acceptable.  I would note that the applicant and I met on-site to 
simulate parking maneuvers and accordingly the aisle width was increased based upon our test.  Additionally, the narrow parking space was 
relocated from the building column.  I have no further comment. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Thomas A. Errico, PE 
Senior Associate 
Traffic Engineering Director 
[T.Y. Lin International]T.Y. Lin International 
12 Northbrook Drive 
Falmouth, ME 04105 
207.781.4721 (main) 
207.347.4354 (direct) 
207.400.0719 (mobile) 
207.781.4753 (fax) 
thomas.errico@tylin.com<mailto:thomas.errico@tylin.com> 
Visit us online at www.tylin.com<http://www.tylin.com> 
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube 
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